

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File No. 0480-EX-PL-2009

From: Mark Corner [mailto:mcorner@cs.umass.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 11:18 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: Re: FCC File No. 0480-EX-PL-2009

Yes, not permanent, we are doing this for the purposes of experimentation under the NSF GENI government contract.

On Jan 6, 2010, at 10:41 AM, Behnam Ghaffari wrote:

[It appears the first question has not been answered:](#)

"In accordance with FCC CFR 47, Part 5.1(b) ?The purpose of this part is to prescribe the

manner in which parts of the radio frequency spectrum may be made available for experimentation...;

therefore, no permanent services shall be established under experimental authorization, do you concur?"

[Do you concur with this paragraph?](#)